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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT:    BARTON CHEVROLET 
PROJECT NO.:   2015-15 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 97, BLOCK 2, LOT 27.32 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MERCURIO NORTON TAROLLI & MARSHALL 
REVIEW DATE:   25 JUNE 2015 
MEETING DATE:   2 JULY 2015 
 
 

1. Proposed project identifies minimum disturbance to the project site including a new access 
point from Unity Place as well as a 2,400 square foot addition to an existing structure.  Project 
does not exceed any thresholds which would require a review under the Town's storm water 
management regulations.  Project is less than 2,500 square foot addition.  If Planning Board is 
satisfied with current condition of the parcel, this office takes no exception to the Planning 
Board proceeding with processing the application.  A Public Hearing is required, however,  
can be waived. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal   
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